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For the attention of Jessica Weatherby: -

Please accept this e-mail as confirmation that Gloucestershire County Council does not intend to
make a representation regarding the recent Adequacy of Consultation notification for the Botley
West Solar Farm application.

Kind regards,

Robin Drake MRTPI
Team Manager | Development Mgmt. and Minerals & Waste Planning
Gloucestershire County Council

www.gloucestershire.gov.uk

From: Botley West Solar Farm <BotleyWestSolar@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Sent: Thursday, December 5, 2024 1:49:26 PM

To: Botley West Solar Farm <BotleyWestSolar@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: Botley West Solar Farm - Adequacy of Consultation

Dear Sir/Madam,

The Inspectorate previously approached your authority on Monday 18 November
2024 and followed up with a further reminder email to your authority dated Friday
29 November 2024. In our letter and email dated Monday 18 November 2024 we
invited your authority to provide an Adequacy of Consultation Representation by
Monday 2 December 2024 in relation to the Botley West Solar Farm Development
Consent application. | attach copies of our letter of the 18 November and our
proforma for Adequacy of Consultation Representations.

We do not appear to have received such a representation from your authority to
date and would appreciate it is you could advise us whether you intend to make
such a representation but require more time or are not intending to make such a
representation. If you could provide us with this clarity, it would be most
appreciated as it will allow us to progress our work in advance of the statutory
deadline for a decision to be made in relation to whether to accept this application
for examination or not.

Kind Regards,


https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.gloucestershire.gov.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7CBotleyWestSolar%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C81e31487f50b4190fe0508dd15e62848%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638690800478371899%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=I%2BQ1gMkyj%2F7ankyPr%2B%2Fa4B8cwLKtHLm44UhDtsi1GGw%3D&reserved=0
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